EFFECTIVE AS A FINAL ORDER FILED

DATE: ©.13. 7028 APR 29 2025

KS State Board of Healing Arts
BEFORE THE BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

OF THE STATE OF KANSAS
In the Matter of ) R
) KSBHA Docket No. 25-HA DDDZ(p
Thomas A. Webster, M.D. )
Kansas License No. 04-31962 )

SUMMARY ORDER

NOW ON THIS 2 ( {\d day of r/ )PY! ( , 2025, this matter comes before

Susan Gile, Executive Director, Kansas State Board of Healing Arts (“Board”), in summary
proceedings under K.S.A. 77-537.

Under K.S.A 77-537 and K.S.A., 77-542, this Summary Order shall become effective as a
Final Order, without further notice, if no written request for a hearing is made within 15 days of
service. Upon review of the agency record and being duly advised in the premises, the following
findings of fact, conclusions of law, and order are made for and on behalf of the Board:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On or about June 9, 2006, the Board issued License No. 04-31962 to Thomas A.
Webster, M.D. (“Licensee™) to practice medicine and surgery in Kansas. Licensee last renewed
such license on or about July 30, 2020. Licensee’s license to practice medicine and surgery in
Kansas is curtently Cancelled — Failure to Renew,

2 Licensee’s last mailing address known to the Board is: CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL Licensee’s last known e-mail address known to the Board is:

CONFIDENTIAL
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3. During the period starting on or about May 6, 2021, and ending on or about July
31,2021, Licensee held an Active license to practice medicine and surgery in Kansas, During the
period starting on or about August 1, 2021, and ending on or about September 7, 2023, Licensee
held a Cancelled — Failure to Renew license to practice medicine and surgery in Kansas.

4, Between on or about May 6, 2021, and continuing thereafter until on or about
September 7, 2023, Licensee knowingly and willfully conspired and agreed with other persons to
violate the federal Anti-Kickback Statute, 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b), by knowingly and willfully
soliciting and receiving renumeration in return for referring individuals to persons for the
furnishing of items and services for which payment was in whole or in part under the Medicare
program. (Bd. Ex. 1: Information — United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Washington, p. 2).

5. Specifically, Licensee engaged in a health care fraud scheme and a conspiracy to
fraudulently bill Medicare and TRICARE for durable medical equipment (“DME”) and for
telemedicine visits that did not take place, in order to enrich himself and his co-conspirators. Id.

6. In total, between May 2021 and September 2023, Medicare paid at least
$13,677,812.86 for DME fraudulently ordered and referred by Licensee as referring provider, and
an additional $831,796.89 to Licensee directly for the fraudulent telemedicine visits billed by
Licensee to Medicare as the rendering provider. (Bd. Ex. 1, p. 4).

7. Additionally, between May 2021 and September 2023, TRICARE paid at least
$160,672.68 for DME fraudulently ordered and referred by Licensee as the referring provider, and
an additional $7,769.55 to Licensee directly for the fraudulent telemedicine visits billed by

Licensee to TRICARE as the rendering provider, Id.
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8. On or about December 4, 2023, Licensee was charged in the Eastern District of
Washington with knowingly and willfully conspiring to violate the federal Anti-Kickback Statute,
42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b). (See Bd. Ex. 1 p. 2).

9. On or about August 7, 2024, in the United States District Court, Eastern District of
Washington, Licensee pled guilty to and was convicted of one (1) felony count for Conspiracy to
Violate the Anti-kickback Statute. (Bd. Ex, 2: Judgment in a Criminal Case p. 1).

APPLICABLE LAW

10, Under K.S.A. 65-2836(c) of the Kansas Healing Arts Act, the board shall revoke a
licensee’s license following conviction of a felony unless a 2/3 majority of the board members
present and voting determine by clear and convincing evidence that such licensee will not pose a
threat to the public in such person’s capacity as a licensee and that such person has been
sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

11.  The Board has jurisdiction over the Licensee as well as the subject matter of this
proceeding, and such proceeding is held in the public interest,

12.  Based on the facts and circumstances set forth herein, the use of summary
proceedings in this matter is appropriate, in accordance with the provisions set forth in K.S.A. 77-
537(a), in that the use of summary proceedings does not violate any provision of law, and the
protection of the public interest does not require the Board to give notice and oppottunity to

participate to non-parties.
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13, The Board finds that Licensee has violated section 65-2836(¢c) of the Kansas
Healing Arts Act, in that Licensee has been convicted of a felony offense, to-wit: Conspiracy to
Violate the Anti-kickback Statute, in contravention of 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b).

14.  The Board shall revoke Licensee’s license to practice medicine and surgery in the
State of Kansas pursuant to K.S.A. 65-2836(c).

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Licensee’s license to practice medicine and surgery in
the State of Kansas is heteby REVOKED from the date this Order becomes effective as a Final
Order.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that upon becoming effective as a Final Order, this document

shall be deemed a public record and be reported to any reporting entities authorized to receive such

disclosure.

o 7
Dated this / /' day of A’p/ X , 2025.

FOR THE KANSAS STATE BOARD
OF HEALING ARTS

< onan Helie
Kiﬁ AN

Susan Gile
Executive Director
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FINAL ORDER NOTICE OF RIGHTS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this is a Final Order. A Final Order is effective upon
service. A party to an agency proceeding may seek judicial review of a Final Order by filing a
petition in the District Court as authorized by K.S.A. 77-601, et seq. Reconsideration of a Final
Order is not a prerequisite to judicial review. A petition for judicial review is not timely unless
filed within 30 days following service of the Final Order. A copy of any petition for judicial
review must be served upon Susan Gile, Executive Director, Kansas Board of Healing Arts, 800

SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A, Topeka, KS 66612.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I served a true and correct copy of the above and
foregoing FINAL ORDER by depositing the same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, on
this 3% day of X\L\Q}A‘_ 2025, addressed and emailed to:

Thomas A. Webster, M.D.

CONFIDENTIAL

Thomas A. Webster, M.D.

CONFIDENTIAL

Licensee
And a copy was hand-delivered to:

Jacob T. Overbey, Associate Litigation Counsel
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Jacob.overbey@ks.gov

Licensing Administrator

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Office of the General Counsel

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612

And the original was filed with the office of the Executive Director.

O\ beooscie 72
Staff Signature O

Final Order
THOMAS A. WEBSTER, M.D.
KSBHA Docket No. 25-HA00036
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3. The United States Department of Defense’s TRICARE program
provides health benefits to United States Armed Forces military personnel, military
retirees, and their dependents. TRICARE provides health insurance coverage for
eligible health care services, including, under certain eligibility conditions, for DME.

4.  For DME to qualify for reimbursement under Medicare or TRICARE,
DME was required to be ordered by a physician treating a patient for a particular
illness or injury, and was required to be necessary and reasonable for the treatment
of the patient’s specific illness or injury. The DME was further required to make a
meaningful contribution to the physician’s treatment of the patient’s illness or injury
or to the improvement of the patient’s malformed body member. Some DME had
additional requirements for reimbursement under Medicare or TRICARE. For
example, knee orthotics billed under Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) Code
1,1833 were required to include documentation of a physical examination of the
patient and an objective description of joint laxity, while spinal orthotics billed under
CPT Code L0650 were reimbursable only if they reduced pain, facilitated healing,
or supported weakened spinal muscles or a deformed spine.

5. Defendant is a licensed physician in Washington State.

6.  Between on or about May 6, 2021, and continuing thereafter until on or
about September 7, 2023, in the Eastern District of Washington and elsewhere, the
Defendant, THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER, knowingly and willfully conspired
and agreed with other persons both known and unknown, to violate the Anti-
Kickback Statute, 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b), by knowingly and willfully soliciting
and receiving remuneration in return for referring individuals to persons for the
furnishing or arranging for the furnishing of items and services for which payment
was in whole or in part under a Federal health care program, to wit, the Medicare
program, and by engaging in a health care fraud scheme and conspiracy to
fraudulently bill Medicare and TRICARE for DME and for telemedicine visits that

did not take place, in order to enrich Defendant and his co-conspirators.

INFORMATION -2
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MANNER AND MEANS OF THE KICKBACK SCHEME AND CONSPIRACY

7. Beginning no later than May 2021, Defendant conspired with co-
conspirators, including Company A, to pay and accept kickbacks and to fraudulently
bill Medicare and TRICARE by signing false and fraudulent physician orders for
DME for Medicare and TRICARE beneficiaries.

8. Company A engaged in a telematketing scheme in order to obtain
beneficiary identifying and medical information and entered that information into
false and fraudulent medical documentation that reflected a purported physician visit
between the beneficiary and Defendant that had not occurred and did not occur, as
well as false and fraudulent medical orders for DME for beneficiaries whom
Defendant was not treating for any illness or injury.

9. Defendant then electronically signed the false and fraudulent medical
documentation and physician orders, which made it appear as though he was
treating the beneficiary and had prescribed the DME for the beneficiary’s specific
medical problem. The fraudulent DME orders were then sold to DME companies
that then used the orders to falsely and fraudulently bill Medicare and TRICARE.

10. Defendant and Company A further fraudulently billed Medicare and
TRICARE for a telemedicine visit purportedly conducted by Defendant, with
Defendant as the supposed “rendering provider.” In return for his involvement in
the scheme, Defendant kept a portion of the Medicare and TRICARE reimbursement
for the fraudulent telemedicine visits, and provided a portion to Company A and
related entities, as remuneration in return for furnishing, arranging for, and referring
Medicare and TRICARE beneficiaries to Defendant to place fraudulent DME ordets
and telemedicine visits.

11.  None of the Medicare or TRICARE beneficiaries for whom Defendant
placed fraudulent DME orders or fraudulently billed for telemedicine consultations
were patients that Defendant was treating for any illness or injury, or with whom

Defendant had any physician-patient relationship. These beneficiaries included

INFORMATION - 3
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individuals who had no desire or medical need for the DME, individuals who had
elected for hospice care and who therefore were not eligible to be treated for most
types of illness or injury under Medicare, and individuals who lacked the limb for
which Defendant placed the DME order because it had been previously amputated.
The beneficiaries included hundreds of beneficiaries residing in the Eastern District
of Washington, some of whom received DME shipped to their residences in the
Eastern District of Washington.

12.  Intotal, between May 2021 and September 2023, Medicare has paid at
least $13,677,812.86 for DME fraudulently ordered and referred by Defendant as
the referring provider, and an additional $831,796.89 to Defendant directly for the
fraudulent telemedicine visits billed by Defendant to Medicare as the rendering
provider. Additionally, between May 2021 and September 2023, TRICARE paid at
least $160,672.68 for DME fraudulently ordered and referred by Defendant as the
referring provider, and an additional $7,769.55 to Defendant directly for the
fraudulent telemedicine visits billed by Defendant to TRICARE as the rendering
provider. Of that amount, Defendant provided a portion of those funds to Company
A and related entities as remuneration for arranging for Defendant’s fraudulent
telemedicine visits and DME referrals, and Defendant kept the remainder as
remuneration in return for his participation in the scheme and for making fraudulent
DME orders sold by Company A to DME companies and/or other co-conspirators.

OVERT ACTS

13. The allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 12 are realleged
and incorporated herein.

14. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects of the
conspiracy, the following overt acts, among others, were committed in the Eastern
District of Washington, and elsewhere:

(@ In or around May 2021, Defendant entered into an agreement with

Company A to review and sign physician orders and other purported medical

INFORMATION - 4
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documentation for DME for Medicare and TRICARE beneficiaries.

(b)  As further set forth above, Defendant referred and ordered medically
unnecessary DME to be billed to Medicare for thousands of beneficiaries, including
dozens of beneficiaries residing in the Eastern District of Washington. For each of
these beneficiaries, Defendant solicited and received a kickback in the form of
monetary remuneration by fraudulently billing and causing to be billed Medicare
and TRICARE for a purported physician visit that did not take place.

(c) Between May 2021 and September 2023, Defendant’s co-conspirators
sought and received from Medicare at least $13,677,812.86 for DME fraudulently
ordered and referred by Defendant as the referring provider, including for
beneficiaries located in the Eastern District of Washington.

(d) Between May 2021 and September 2023, Defendant and Company A
sought and received from Medicare at least $831,796.89 paid to Defendant directly
for fraudulent patient visits billed by Defendant to Medicare as the rendering
provider, including for beneficiaries located in the Eastern District of Washington.
Defendant split these proceeds with Company A as part of their scheme and
conspiracy.

(¢) Between May 2021 and September 2023, Defendant’s co-conspirators
sought and received from TRICARE at least $160,672.68 for DME fraudulently
ordered and referred by Defendant as the referring provider.

(f) Between May 2021 and September 2023, Defendant and Company A
sought and received from TRICARE at least $7,769.55 to Defendant directly for
fraudulent patient visits billed by Defendant to TRICARE as the rendering provider.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371; 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b).

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

The allegations contained in this Information are hereby re-alleged and

incorporated herein by this reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(7) upon conviction of an offense in violation

INFORMATION -5




O o ~1 O Wi B W N e

NI\)NNN[\)NM[\)H)—-‘P—‘H)—JH)—‘HH)—A
OO\]O\LAALDNHO\OOO\]O\UIAUJI\)»—*O

Case 2:23-cr-00135-MKD ECF No. 1 filed 12/04/23 PagelD.14 Page 6 of 7
022

of 18 U.S.C. § 371, 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b), Conspiracy to Violate the Anti-
Kickback Statute, as alleged in this Information, Defendant THOMAS ANDREW
WEBSTER, shall forfeit to the United States any property, real or personal, that
constitutes or is derived from gross proceeds traceable to the offense, and any
property traceable to such property. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not

limited to, the following:
- Any and all funds held in Citizens Bank savings account ending #7159;,

- $35,000 U.S. Currency held in Navy Federal Credit Union savings account
ending #6314,

- Approximately $16,889.33 U.S. Currency held in Navy Federal Credit
Union account ending #2872,

- Approximately $27,803.05 U.S. Currency held in Navy Federal Credit

Union account ending #8137,

- Any and all funds or assets held on behalf of Thomas Andrew Webster by
Raymond James & Associates, Inc., including, but not limited to, all funds
and assets in Individual Investment account ending #KJ175, all funds and
assets in SEP IRA account ending #N349, and all funds and assets in
Traditional IRA account ending #V4032.

MONEY JUDGMENT
A sum of money equal to $839,566.44 in United States currency, representing

the amount of proceeds obtained by the Defendant as a result of his illegal conduct.
If any of the property described above, as the result of any act or omission of
Defendant:
(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
(b)  has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
(c)  has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

INFORMATION - 6
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(d)  has been substantially diminished in value; or
(e) has been commingled with othet property which cannot be divided

without difficulty,

the United States shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to 21
U.S.C. § 853(p), as incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b)(1), the assets to be forfeited
include, but are not limited to:

- Any and all funds remaining in Navy Federal Credit Union savings account

ending #6314;

- Any and all funds or assets held on behalf of Thomas Andrew Webster by
Invesco Ltd., including, but not limited to, all funds and assets in Roth IRA
account ending in #1030 and all funds and assets in Transitional IRA

ending in 0910;

- Any and all funds or assets held on behalf of Thomas Andrew Webster by
Country Club Bank Wealth Solutions, including, but not limited to, all

CONFIDENTIAL

funds and assets in Account # and all funds and assets in

Account # ending in 7344,

Dated this 4™ day of December, 2023.

Vanessa R. Waldref
United States Attorney

Assistant Umted States Attomey
—~7 /
/ /V /;Z//“

Tylet H.L. Tornabene
Assistant United States Attorney

INFORMATION -7
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FILED IN 7861
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

AOQ 245B (Rev. 09/19) Judgmentina Criminal Case EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
Sheet 1
Aug 07, 2024
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT e
. MCAVOY, CLERK
Eastern District of Washington
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
v,
THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER Case Number; 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1
USM Number: 01998-511
Joshua Sabert Lowther

Defendant's Attomney

THE DEFENDANT:

I pleadedguilty to count(s) 1 of the Information

O pleadednolo contendere to count(s)
which was accepted by the court.

O] was found guilty on count(s)aftera

plea of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:
Title & Section / Nature of Offense Offense Ended Count
18 U.S.C.§ 371;42U.S.C. § 1320 a-7b(b) - CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE ANTI-KICKBACK 09/07/2023 1
STATUTE

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 7 _ of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the
SentencingReform Act of 1984,

[] The defendant hasbeenfound not guilty on count(s)
[0 Count(s) Ois [ aredismissed on the motion of the United States

It is ordered that the defendant must notify the United States attorney for this district within 30 da%'s ofany change of name, residence, or
mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment ate ully paid. If ordered to pay restitution,
the defendant must notify the court and United States attorney of material changes in economic circumstances.

8/7/2024

Date of Imposition of Judgment
-

Signature of Judge

The Honorable Mary K. Dimke District Judge, U.S. District Court
Name and Title of Judge

8/7/12024
Date
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Sheet 2 - Imprisonment

DEFENDANT: THOMASANDREW WEBSTER
Case Number: 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to thecustody of theUnited States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned fora total
term of: 24 monthsasto Count 1

B4 The court makesthe following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

The Defendant be housed atthe BOP facility FCI Morgantown, West Virginia,

[0 Thedefendant is remanded to the custody of the Un ited States Marshal,

[0 Thedefendant shallsurrenderto the United States Marshal for this district:

0 at 0O am. O pm. on

[0 asnotified bythe United States Marshal.

The defendant shallsurrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons:

[0 before2p.m.on
[0 asnotified by the United States Marshal.
X asnotified by the Probation ot Pretrial Services Office,

RETURN
I have executed this judgment as follows:
Defendantdelivered on to
at , with a certified copy ofthis judgment,
UNITED STATES MARSHAL
By

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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Sheet 3 — Supervised Release

DEFENDANT: THOMASANDREW WEBSTER
Case Number; 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, you shallbe on supervised releasefora termoft 3 years

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

You must not commit another federal, state orlocal crime.
. You must notunlawfully possess a controlled substance, including marijuana, which remains illegalunder federallaw.
3. Youmustrefrain from anyunlawfuluse ofa controlledsubstance. You mustsubmit to one drugtest within 15 days of
release from imprisonment andatleasttwo periodic drug teststhereafier, as determined by the coutt.
[0 Theabove drugtestingcondition s suspended, based onthe court’s detemminationthatyou

pose a low risk of future substance abuse. (checkif applicable)
4. [ Youmustcooperateinthe collectionof DNAas directed by the probation officer. (check if applicable)

5. [0 Youmustcomply with therequirements ofthe Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (34 U.S.C.§20901, et
seq.)as directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in which
you reside, work, are a student, or were convicted of a qualify ing offense. (checkif applicable)

6. [ Youmustparticipate inan approvedprogram fordomestic violence. (check if applicable)

You must comply with the standard conditions that have beenadopted by this court as wellas with any other conditions on the

attached page.

|
|
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Sheet 3A — Supervised Release

DEFENDANT: THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER
Case Number: 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

As part of your supervised release, you must comply with thefollowing standard conditions of supervision, These conditions are
imposedbecause they establish the basic expectations foryourbehavior while on supervisionand identify the minimum tools needed
by probation officers to keep informed, report tothe court about, and bring aboutimprovements in yourconduct and condition.

L

13.

You mustreport to the probation office in the federaljudicial district where you are authorized toreside within 72hours of
your release from imprisonment, unless the probation officer instructs youto report toa different probation office or within a
differenttime frame.

Afterinitially reportingto theprobation office, you will receive instructions from the court or the probation officer about
howand when youmustreport to the probation officer, and youmustreport totheprobation officeras instructed.

You mustnotknowingly leave the federaljudicial district whereyou are authorized to reside without first getting pemission
from the courtor the probation officer.

You must betruthful when responding tothe questionsasked by your probation officer.

You mustlive ata place approved by the probation officer, If you planto change where you live oranything about your living
arrangements (suchas the people you live with), youmustnotify the probation officerat least 10 daysbefore thechange. If
notifying the probation officer in advance is not possible due tounanticipated circumstances, youmust notify the probation
officerwithin 72 hours ofbecoming awareof a change or expected change.

You mustallow the probation officerto visit youat any time atyourhome orelsewhere, and you mustpermitthe probation
officerto take any items prohibited by the conditions of your supetvision thathe orshe observesin plain view.

You mustwork fulltime (atleast 30hours per week) ata lawfultype of employment, unlessthe probation officer excuses you
from doingso. If you donot havefull-time employmentyou must tryto find full-time employment, unless the probation
officerexcuses you from doingso.Ifyouplanto changewhere youwork oranythingaboutyour work (such as your position
oryourjob responsibilities), you mustnotify the probation officerat least 10 days before the change. If notifyingthe probation
officerat least 10 days in advance isnot possible dueto unanticipated circumstances, you mustnotify the probation officer
within 72 hours of becoming awareof a change orexpected change.

You mustnot communicate or interact with someoneyouknow is enga gedin criminalactivity. If you know someonehas
been convicted ofa felony, you must notknowingly communicateor interact with that person without first getting the
permission of the probation officer.

Ifyou are arrested or questioned bya law enforcementofficer, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours.

You mustnotown, possess, orhave accessto a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous weapon (i.e.,anything
that was designed, or was modified for, the specific purpose of causing bodily injury ordeathtoanother person such as
nunchakusortasers).

You mustnotact or make any agreement with a law enforcement agency to actasa confidential human source or informant
without first getting the permission of the court,

Tf this judgment im poses restitution, a fine, or special assessment, it isa condition of supervisedrelease thatyoupay in
accordance with the Schedule of Payments sheet of this judgment. You shall notify the probation officer ofany material change
in youreconomic circumstances that might affect yourability to pay any unpaid amount ofrestitution, fine, or special
assessments,
You must follow the instructions ofthe probation officer relatedto the conditions of supervision,

U.S. Probation Office Use Only

A U.S. probation officerhas instructed me onthe conditions specified by the cowtandhas provided me with a writtencopy of this
judgmentcontaining these conditions. For further information regarding these conditions, see Overview of ProbationandSupervised
Release Conditions, available at: www.uscourts.gov.

Defendant's Signature Date
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Sheet 3D — Supervised Release

DEFENDANT: THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER
CaseNumber: 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1. You must not open, possess, use, or otherwise have access to any checking account, ATM card, orcredit card, without the advance
approval of the supervising officer.
2. You must provide thesupervising officer with access to any requested financial information andauthorize the release ofany

financialinformation. The probation office may share financial information with the U.S. Attormey’s Office. You must discloseall
assets and liabilities to the supervising officer. You must not transfer, sell, give away, orotherwise convey any asset, without the

advance approval of the supervising officer.

3. You must not incurany new debt, open additional lines of credit, orenter into any financial contracts, without theadvanceapproval
of the supervising officer,
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Sheet 5 — Criminal Monetary Penalties
DEFENDANT: THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER
Case Number: 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1
CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES
The defendant mustpay the total criminal monetary penalties underthe schedule ofpayments on Sheet 6.
Assessment Restitution Fine AVAA Assessment” JVTA Assessment**

TOTALS  $100.00 $839,566.44 $50,000.00 $.00 $.00

[J] Thespecialassessment imposed pursvant to 18U.S.C. §3013 is hereby remitted pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3573 (N because
reasonable efforts to collect this assessmentare not likely to be effective andin the interests of justice.

] The determination of restitution is deferred until " An Amended Judgmentin a Criminal Case (40245C) will be
entered after such determination,

X The defendant mustmake restitution (including community restitution) to thefo llowing payees in the amount listed below.

Ifthe defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned payment, unless specified otherwise in
the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3664(i), all nonfederal victims must be paid
before the United States is paid.

Nameof Payee Total Loss*** Restitution Ordered Priorityor Percentage
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services $831,796.89 $831,796.89 in full
Defense Health Agency $7,769.55 $7,769.55 in full
TOTALS $839,566.44 $839,56644

[J Restitutionamount ordered pursuant to pleaagreement $

The defendant mustpay intereston restitutionanda fineof more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full

before the fifteenth day afler the date of thejudgment, pursuant to 18U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment options onSheet6
may be subjectto penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

d

& The court determined that the defendantdoes not havethe ability to pay interest and it is ordered that.
X the interestrequirement is waived for the [X fine X restitution
[ theinterestrequirement forthe [ fine [0 restitution ismodified as follows:

*  Amy, Vicky, and Andy Child Pornography Victim Assistance Actof2018, Pub. L. No, 115-299.

+* Justice for Victims of Trafficking Act of 2015, Pub.L. No. 114-22

*%* Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A,110, 1104, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses committed on or after
September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1996,
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Sheet 6 — Schedule of Payment
DEFENDANT: THOMAS ANDREW WEBSTER
Case Number: 2:23-CR-00135-MKD-1
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS
Havingassessed the defendant's ability to pay, payment ofthe total criminalmonetary penalties is due as follows:
A [ Lumpsumpaymentsof$ due immediately, balancedue
[7 not laterthan , 01
] in accordancewith [ C, [ D, [J Eor [] F below; or
B [g Paymentto begin immediately (may be combinedwith [] C, [J Dior [X F below); or
C [ Paymentinequal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of § overa period of
(e.g., months oryears),to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after thedateof this judgment; or
D [] Paymentin equal  (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarierly) installments of § overa period of
(e.g., months oryears),to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from imprisonment toa
term of supervision; or
E [7] Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within (e.g., 30 or 60 days) afterrelease from

imprisonment. The court will setthe paymentplan based on anassessment ofthe defendant's ability to pay atthattime; or
F [X Specialinstructionsregardingthe payment ofcriminalmonetary penalties:

Defendantshall participate in the BOP Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. During the time of incarceration, monetary
penalties are payable on a quarterly basis of not less than $25.00 per quarter.

While on supervisedrelease, monetary penalties are payable on a monthly basis of not less than $25.00permonthor 10% ofthe

defendant’s net household income, whichever is larger, commencing 30 days after thedefendant is released from imprisonment,

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of crim inalmonetary penalties is
due duringimprisonment. All criminalmonetary penalties, exceptthose payments made through the Federal Bureau of Prisons’
Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made online atwww.wa ed.uscourts.gov/payments ormailed to the followingaddress
untilmonetary penalties are paid in full: Clerk, U.S. District Court, Attention: Finance, P.O.Box 1493, Spokane, WA 99210-1493,

The defendant shall receive credit forall payments previously made toward any criminalmonetary penalties imposed.

7 Jointand Several

Defendantand Co-DefendantNames and Case Numbers (including defendantn umber), Total Amount, Jointand Several Amount,
and corresponding payee, if appropriate.

|

The defendant shall pay the cost ofprosecution.

[0 Thedefendant shallpay thefollowingcourt cost(s):

X

The defendant shall forfeit the defendant's interest in the following propeity to the United States:

1) Any andall funds held in Citizens Bank savings account ending#7159;

2) $35,000U.S. Currency held in Navy Federal Credit Union savings account ending #6314;

3) All fundsupto theamount of $16,889.33 U.S. Currency held in Navy Federal Credit Unionaccount en ding#2872;

4) All funds upto theamount of $27,803.05U.S. Currency held in Na vy Federal Credit Union account ending#8137; and

5) Any andallfunds orassets held on behalfof Thomas Andrew Webster by Raymond James & Associates, Inc., including, but
not limited to, all funds and assets in Individual Investment account ending #KJ175, allfunds and assets in SEPIRA account
ending#N349,and allfundsandassetsin T: raditional IRA account ending #V4032,

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, (4) AVAA assessment (5) fine
principal, (6) fine interest, (7) community restitution, (8) JVTA assessment, (9) penalties, and (10) costs, including costof prosecution and court
costs.






